

From: Mathur, Rajat (Appropriations)
Sent: Tue, 29 Jul 2025 16:45:50 +0000
To: Fritz, Trish (OST)
Cc: Buskard, Brian (OST); Priebe, Jack (OST); Matesic, Hannah (OST); Eckert, Josephine (Appropriations)
Subject: RE: Confirming USMMA Trip - Aug. 27th at 9am

You don't often get email from rajat_mathur@appro.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you! We will send you our flight info later – this is part of a larger trip that we are still working on.

From: Fritz, Trish (OST) <trish.fritz@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 12:44 PM
To: Mathur, Rajat (Appropriations) <Rajat_Mathur@appro.senate.gov>
Cc: Buskard, Brian (OST) <brian.buskard@dot.gov>; Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>; Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Eckert, Josephine (Appropriations) <Josephine_Eckert@appro.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Confirming USMMA Trip - Aug. 27th at 9am

Hi Rajat,

Thanks for sending the names over. We will plan to make arrangements for you and Jo accordingly.

Let us look into your transportation options.

Thank you,

TF

From: Mathur, Rajat (Appropriations) <Rajat_Mathur@appro.senate.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 12:30 PM
To: Fritz, Trish (OST) <trish.fritz@dot.gov>
Cc: Buskard, Brian (OST) <brian.buskard@dot.gov>; Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>; Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Eckert, Josephine (Appropriations) <Josephine_Eckert@appro.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Confirming USMMA Trip - Aug. 27th at 9am

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks Trish!

Below is a list of Approps staff and Gillibrand personal office staff who could attend, but some may end up dropping out.

Also, we are trying to coordinate a visit to SUNY Maritime to see the new NSMV on the same day. Would it be possible to get a boat to take us over? If not, we can always get a vehicle.

Appropriations Staff

- Rajat Mathur
- Jo Eckert

Gillibrand Staff

- Anthony Sidharta
- Valerie Wales
- Jacinta Chen
- Michael Scheid
- Samuel Salazar
- Sarah Martinson

-

From: Fritz, Trish (OST) <trish.fritz@dot.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 12:15 PM

To: Mathur, Rajat (Appropriations) <Rajat_Mathur@appro.senate.gov>

Cc: Buskard, Brian (OST) <brian.buskard@dot.gov>; Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>; Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>

Subject: Confirming USMMA Trip - Aug. 27th at 9am

Hi Rajat,

Our USMMA team can accommodate a high-level briefing and facility tour on Wednesday, August 27th from 9am – 11am.

Can you please send me the names of the staffers who plan to attend and also those traveling under the approps account that we will be responsible for as soon as possible?

Thank you and we look forward to putting together a great visit for you!

TF